





The official newsletter of the Caboolture Regional Car Club Inc

The Perfect Club for the Car Enthusiast

## Welcome to November 2014 Newsletter.

Sorry for the delay everyone on this month's newsletter, however, work has been keeping me busy with the G20!

Thanks again to Cathy for standing in as Secretary and taking the Minutes of the meeting for us. And Devin for the refreshments.

This month's meeting was a great turn out. Even Lance got out of his hospital bed to attend.

Christmas party next month.... 14th December – Special guest coming (and it's not just Santa)

## Your New Committee.....

Position	Incumbent	Phone	Email
President	Devin Pearce	0419 971 328	president@crcc.com.au
Vice President	John Hogg	07 3385 5989	vice.president@crcc.com.au
		0407 462 859	_
Secretary	Ed Roberts	07 3142 0884	secretary@crcc.com.au
		0431 211 621	
Treasurer	Col Jurkiewicz	07 3888 0243	treasurer@crcc.com.au
Run Coordinator 1	Vince Blanchard	07 3888 0243	run.coordinator.1@crcc.com.au
		0412 171 787	
Run Coordinator 2	Robert Dalton	TBA	run.coordinator.2@crcc.com.au
Editor 1	Victoria Lewis	0402 457 092	editor.1@crcc.com.au
Editor 2	Cyril Bates	07 3888 4164	
Membership	Lance Haslewood	0414 295 888	membership@crcc.com.au
SIV Rego	Robert Blake	0400 974 717	siv.rego@crcc.com.au
Swap Meet	Cathy Kuhrt	07 5495 3312	swap.meet@crcc.com.au.
-		0419 331 213	_
Show 'N Shine 1	Carl Joester	0432 799 749	show.n.shine.1@crcc.com.au
Show 'N Shine 2	Mitch Lewis	0432 363 255	show.n.shine_2@crcc.com.au
Property Officer 1	Carl Joester	0432 799 749	property.officer@crcc.com.au
Property Officer 2	Devin Pearce	0419 971 328	
Christmas Function	Richard Droughton	07 5496 8909	xmas.function@crcc.com.au
		0415 177 126	
Webmaster	Lance Haslewood	0414 295 888	webmaster@crcc.com.au
Qld Historic Motoring	Craig McManus	0407 648 871	
Council Rep			

Minutes of the General Meeting Held at the Queensland State Equestrian Centre Beerburrum Road, Caboolture On Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> November, 2014

1. Opening:The President declared the meeting open at 7:30pm, welcomed members, visitors and the guest speaker.

*Note:* Cathy Kuhrt stood-in as Secretary vide Ed Roberts who was absent.

- 2. President's Report: The President asked members if they had received his text message regarding the meeting and if they approved of this method of communication. A good response was received from members who said it was great idea and a good way of keeping in touch. The President spoke of the upcoming Christmas function and said it was an ideal time to celebrate the Club's 20<sup>th</sup> anniversary. In addition, he welcomed the guest speaker, Darryl Higgins, from Hunting Lodge, Kilcoy, and Club founding members, Jim and Kris Mazok. Jim gave a short address about how the club was formed and spoke about some of Club's present members, some of whom had been in the Club for many years. He also welcomed new members.
- 3. Rob Dalton addressed the meeting where he spoke of the President. He then presented the President with a welcome gift, namely a gavel, which he had handmade.
- 4. Attendance: As per the attendance book.
- 5. Apologised Roberts, Vince Blanchard, Robert and Jane Jones, David and Mellissa Walker, Alf Richardson, Alan Benson, Warren Pavey, Dennis Seidel, Victoria Lewis and Kevin Lewis.
- 6. New Members and Visitors: James, Kevin, Phil, David, Doug, Silvia and guest speaker, Darryl Higgins, from Hunting Lodge, Kilcoy.
- 7. Minutes of the Previous Meeting: Accepted. Moved Cathy Kuhrt.Seconded John Hogg. Carried.
- 8. Business arising from the Previous Minutes: Cathy discussed the new flyer for the 2015 Swap Meet and Show and Shine. After discussion with the Show Society it was advised that all costs would remain the same, therefore no change to the fees on the flyer. Scott Heard suggested defining (only car and driver for entry fee). Cathy to adjust. Moved Cathy Kuhrt. Seconded Lance Haslewood. Carried.
- 9. Correspondence: Inward mail was read by Cathy Kuhrt. Steering Column News, FX-FJ Newsletter October, September, two from the Morayfield Shopping Centre, Flyer from the Combined Coastal Car Club and Newsletter, Australia Day flyer from the Samford Historical Museum, Thankyou from Chrissy, Blackall Range Horseless Carriage Club. Special mention of the Blackall Club inviting CRCC to visit their clubrooms at Maleny anytime and requesting if its members may join-in on any CRCCevents. Rob Dalton to keep the Blackall Club

informed and to discuss with Vince Blanchard (run coordinator) about a possible run 2015. 10. Australia Day run to Samford will be discussed at the December meeting. Information forwarded to Vince Blanchard .Moved Cathy Kuhrt.Seconded Rob Dalton.Carried.

- 11. Treasurer's Financial Report: The Treasurer, Col Jurkiewitz, presented the financial statement for the month of October, 2014. Moved Col Jurkiewicz and Seconded Lance Haslewood that the financial statements are accepted and accounts be accepted for payment. Carried.
- 12. Birthdays: The President mentioned the birthdays for the month of November and he wished 'Happy Birthday 'to all those members celebrating their special day.
- 13. Run Coordinator's Report: As Vince Blanchard was absent; Lance Haslewood spoke about two suggestions for upcoming runs.
- a. Breakfast run to the Café Bombana, Mt Nebo(suggestion by Vince).
- b. Breakfast run to the Woodford Village Hotel (suggestion by Lance).
- 14. Lance also spoke of two other runs which Vince had in mind that they had raised at the October general meeting but dates were not allocated; Kenilworth and Mount Tambourine. After a discussion, it was decided to leave the Mt Nebo, Kenilworth and Mount Tambourine runs until early 2015 particularly as 2014 was just about over. Meanwhile it was decided to schedule the Woodford run to Sunday 23<sup>rd</sup> November. The run details are:
- c. Meet at BP North bound at 7:00am for a 7:30am departure. Travel north via Landsborough, Bald Knob and Peachester to arrive at Woodford by about 8:45am for breaky.Lance to organise and to make a reservation with the hotel. Details to be listed on the website.
- 15. Run Coordinator Assistant, Rob Dalton, gave a short discussion on a new Regular Optional Runs (monthly) and other Optional Regular Set Runs. These will be put on the website and newsletter. These optional runs will give members plenty of reasons to get their cars on the road.
- 16. Guest Speaker: The President introduced the guest speaker, Darryl Higgins, who gave a talk about the Hunting Lodge Estate and what it had to offer; wines and a Safari lodge. The Lodge opened in 1999 and is situated at 703 Mt Kilcoy Road; Kilcoy. The facilities comprise a restaurant, museum, farm stay accommodation, camp grounds and a bunk house. The Lodge is pet friendly. Darryl discussed how the Lodge caters for clubs and group bookings. Club to discuss the possibility of a visit in the future. Lance spoke of the road access into the lodge which he considered may be unsuitable for some vehicles. The President thanked Darryl for his presentation. Cathy won the bottle of port compliments of the Hunting Lodge. Thanks Darryl.
- 17. Alzheimer's Donation: The President called on John Hogg to present a cheque for \$500 to Karen Ahl for Alzheimers Australia (Queensland) Association. The cheque was to assist

Karen in her fundraising for Alzheimers. Karen thanked the club and spoke briefly of her walk for the Association and work it is doing to raise Awareness of Alzheimers.

- 18. Sue Droughton gave report on the progress which was made from a previous donation to the Probus Club. She informed Club members that the donation assisted to finance approximately 300 personal toiletry bags which were packed and presented to the Friends of the Street to be given to assist women in crisis situations. She once again thanked the Club for it support.
- 19. Cathy Kuhrt informed members of the success young Jake Ngeru's achievement at his martial arts competition in Sydney. The Club's donation was greatly appreciated by Jake who received trophies for 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3rdin his age group of eight years.
- 20. Raffle Draw: 99, 97, 90B, 73B, 88, 82 and 41F.

#### 21. General Business

- a. **Event Report**: Car Display at Morayfield Shopping Centre organized for 11th, 12th and 13, June, 2015. Flyer now confirmed and ready for print. Showground cost the same as last year.
- b. **Membership:** Lance informed all members to please collect shirts and membership cards. Many shirts have not been collected and he asked if these should be revamped and sold. These shirts are partly subsidised by the Club and are included in memberships for new members. IF ANY MEMBER HAS ORDERED A SHIRT WHICH HAS NOT BEEN COLLECTED, PLEASE CONTACT LANCE ON 0414 295 888. HE WILL BRING ALL SHIRTS TO THE DECEMBER MEETING AND HE WILL ALSO HAVE THEM WITH HIM ON THE 23RD NOVEMBER RUN TO WOODFORD.
- c. **Membership Form**: Lance has amended the Club Membership Application Form by removing the SIV Registration Yes/No box as there appears to be some misinterpretation by new members. The revised form is on the website and will be included in the newsletter.
- d. Hazeldean Camping Weekend, 04-06 October: John gave a short talk about the club-subsidised long weekend at Hazeldean. Great venue and will be an annual event on the Club's calendar. Carl Talboys gave a report on what a great venue and weekend that the 14 members had thoroughly enjoyed.
- e. Christmas Function, 14th December: For those members who may not be aware that the Christmas functions is only a few weeks away. This annual event is partly subsidised by the club. Come join in on the fun!!!Sue and Richard Droughton gave a report about the Christmas Function which will be held on **Sunday 14<sup>th</sup> December** at the Caboolture Historical Village. It was suggested that all who are attending to bring a Christmas gift to the value of \$5 to \$10 which will be exchanged on the day. Also spoke about children attending and cost, presence of Santa Clause, decorations and nibbles. The club to pay for nibbles and soft drinks. Sue to purchase and be reimbursed by the Club. Moved Sue Droughton. Seconded Shane Tittor. Carried.

Cost of children under 7- free 7-12 half adult price Members, we encourage you to bring along your family members to help celebrate our Christmas Party.

MEMBERS, PLEASE NOTE: THAT CARS MAYBE DRIVEN THROUGH THE HOSTORICAL VILLAGE GROUNDS TO THEFUNCTION SITE. MEET AT GATE 4, BEERBURRUM ROAD, AT 9:30AM TO ENTER AT 10:00AM.DEPARTURE 3:00PM. SPEED LIMIT IS STRICTLY 4KMH. BYO ALCOHOL. NO ALCOHOL TO BE CONSUMED AWAY FROM FUNCTION SITE. MEMBERS HAVE ACCESS TO THE HISTORICAL VILLAGE. PLEASE WEAR YOUR CLUB SHIRTS & ADD SOME CHRISTMAS BLING. REMINDER:THOSE WISHING TO ATTEND THE CHRISTMAS FUNCTION AND HAVE NOT PAID, PLEASE CONTACT COL JURKIEWICZ (TREASURER) AND ORGANISE PAYMENT (\$15.00 PER HEAD) ASAP. NEED NUMBERS BEFORE THE NEXT MEETING. THANKS.

## # CHRISTMAS PARTY #

SURPRISE SURPRISE SURPRISE SURPRISE

\_\_\_\_\_

WE HAVE A SURPRISE GUEST TO ENTERTAIN OUR MEMBERS AT THE CHRISTMAS PARTY.SOMETHING DIFFERENT, SOMETHING UNIQUE, THIS GUEST WILL BE DOING SOMETHING UNUSUAL AND SPECIAL -- AND IT'S NOT SANTA CLAUSE !!!

\_\_\_\_\_\_

f. SES Donation: Cathy proposed a donation to the SES for their assistance at the Swap Meet and Show and Shine event in June. Moved Devin Pearce and Seconded Tim Howe that an amount of \$1,500 be paid to the SES.Carried.

Note: Cathy Kuhrt to organize a representative from the SES to attend the December meeting for the presentation of the cheque.

g. Club Container: Cathy asked about the Club container and day to be organised for clean-up. Shelves have been purchased and date to be set in 2015.

NOTE: DATE AS BEEN ORGANIZED FOR CONTAINER CLEAN-OUT SATURDAY 15TH NOVEMBER 8AM START MANY HANDS MAKE THE JOB EASY, VOLUNTEERS REQUIRED

- 18. Guest speaker for next meeting will be a representative of Shannons Insurance. So, if you would like a quote, just bring along your car details.
- 19.**Meeting Closure**: There being no further business, the President thanked members for their attendance and help on the night and declared the meeting closed at 9:05pm. Next Meeting 3rdDecember at7:00pm for a 7.30pm start.

BIG THANK-YOU TO DEVIN WINSCREENS FOR PROVIDINGTHEFOOD AND



## BEVERAGES FOR THE CUPPA BREAK





## What's Up the Road .....

<u>Sun 23 Nov.</u> Breakfast at the Woodford Village Hotel. Meet BP North at 0700 for a 0730 (sharp) departure. Run via Landsborough, Bald Knob, Peachester and Woodford. Price approximately \$15.00 per head. Members are encouraged to partake in the run.

**Sun 14 Dec 14:** Christmas Function. Caboolture Historical Village. \$15.00 per person to be paid by the 5th November meeting. Meet venue 9:30am. Bring your classic or not-so-classic car and a gift to the value of about \$5.00-\$10.00 for Krissy Kringle. One gift per person. Club run.

**Mon 26 Jan 15:** Samford Museum Australia Day. Club cars required for morning display. Light refreshments and nibblies supplied. Afterwards to the 'Pit Stop' Cafe at Ocean View for lunch. More details to follow. Club run

**Sun 15 Feb 15:** Mt Nebo. Late breakfast/early lunch at Cafe Boombaba. Meet BP South at 8:00am for a 8:30am departure. Further details TBA. Club run.

**Sun 15 Mar 15.** Kenilworth. Visit the Kenilworth Cheese Factory followed by Lunch at the Kenilworth Hotel. Meet BP North at 8:00am for a 8:30am departure. Further details TBA. Club run.

Sun 19 Apr 15. Mount Tambourine. Details TBA. Club run.

Sun 18 May 15. Run TBA.

Sat 20 Jun 15. CRCC Show and Shine and Swap Meet. Club run.

See optional runs below and club website for any other runs that CRCC will and/or could attend.

## **Optional Run**

**12 Dec 14:** 1/8<sup>th</sup> Mile Drags Lakeside Park, Kurwongbah. Gates open at 10 am. \$10 per person. See <a href="https://www.qldraceways.com.au">www.qldraceways.com.au</a> or 1800 RACERS.

**03-06 Apr 15:** Panelvan Nationals at Bathurst 4 day camping available www.BathurstVanNationals.com or call 0438123322

## **Regular Optional Runs.**

**First Sunday and Second Saturday of each month:** Yatala Drive in theatre. Exit 38 off SE freeway. Double feature starts at 7pm during the warmer months (Oct-Apr) and 5:45pm during the cooler months (May-Sep).

**Each Sunday of the Month.** Eagle farm Markets at Eagle farm Race course. Starts at 6am to 1pm. \$2 entry fee. Make own arrangements.

Last Saturday of each month: Masters North Lake. Pre 1980 vehicles. 5:00pm.

**First Sunday of each month:** Yatala Drive in theatre. Exit 38 off SE freeway. Double feature starts at 7pm.

First Friday of each month: The Performance centre open night BBQ. 20 Paisley Drive, Lawnton.

**Each Thursday Night.** Rick's Garage & Diner, 14-16 Margaret Street, Palmwoods. 5:00pm to 10:30pm. Make own arrangements.

**Each Saturday and Sunday afternoon.** Rick's Garage & Diner, 14-16 Margaret Street, Palmwoods. 11.30 am to 5pm. Make own arrangements.

Munch Inn, corner Beaudesert Road and Elizabeth Street, Acacia Ridge. Meet BP South Caboolture at 5:15pm for a 5:30pm departure. Petrie Markets. Meet BP South Caboolture at 6:30pm.

2nd Friday Night ~ Autobarn Kawana. Car display from 6 pm till late. Make own arrangements.

**1st, 2nd and 4th Friday ~ Harry's Diner.** Meet BP South Caboolture at 6:30pm. Enjoy the many different makes and models of 'Old Skool' and modern cars. Excellent dining available.

**1st and 3rd Saturday ~ Redcliffe, Scarborough or Sandgate Cruise.** Meet BP South Caboolture at 7:15pm. Destination to be decided on the night.

**1st Saturday** ~ 'Old Skool Cars 'N Street Machines'. Masters carpark, 321 Morayfield Road, Morayfield. 5 pm to 8:30pm. Maybe a minimal cost to entrants. Make own arrangements.

**2nd Sunday ~ Happy Valley Caloundra for Breakfast.** BYO food, drinks and chairs. Meet 'Big Fish' at 7:30am for a 8:00am departure. Happy Valley is the hubbub hanging over Caloundra's Clark Place Park, on the shores of Bulcock Beach.

If your car is on SIV registration, it's advisable to keep a copy of the run calendar in your car.

# **Club Merchandise for Sale**



Polo Shirt, \$30.00 Cap, \$15.00 Lapel Pin, \$5.00 Decal (free)

November 2014 Tappet Chatter P a g e | 8



- 1951 FX Holden sedan. Completely restored. Tradional Green. Only completed approx 2000 miles since engine rebuilt. Asking for \$19,000.
- 51.GMH plates for sale by negitation.
- Holden EK. Totally original car and still in beautiful condition. Red with white top. Asking \$23,500.
- 1954 FJ ute. Older resto. 'Splice Lime' colour. New raditor, fuel pump. Asking \$13,000.
- Also 202 engine for sale.
- Contact John Rouhan 5439 9003.
- Angler Convertible Rod black 89% finished open to offers \$12,000
- 1937 Chev Sedan \$20,000
- Sacho Road Motor Bike \$1.550
- Heavy Mechanical Digger Car Trailer Elect Winch \$3,500
- Graham Pitts 0409 322 058

## Joke from Cyrl

One December day we found an old straggly cat at our door. She was a sorry sight. Starving, dirty, smelled terrible, skinny. And hair all matted down.

We felt sorry for her so we put her in a carrier and took her to the vet. We didn't know what to call her so we named her "Pussycat." The vet decided to keep her for a day or so he said he would let us know when we could come and get her

My husband (the complainer) said, OK, but don't forget to wash her, she stinks.

He reminded the vet that it was his WIFE (me) that wanted the dirty cat, not him.

Mt husband and my vet don't see eye to eye. The vet calls my husband "El-Cheap-O", and my husband calls the vet "El-Charge-O".

They love to hate each other and constantly "snipe" at one another., with my husband getting in the last word on this particular occasion.

The next day my husband had an appointment with his doctor, who is located in the same building, next door to the vet. The GP's waiting room and office was full of people waiting to see the doctor. A side door opened and the vet leaned in-he had obviously seen my husband arrive.

He looked straight at my husband and his loud voice said,

Your wife's pussy ,doesn't stink anymore. We washed and shaved it, and now she smells like a rose.! Oh, by the way, she's pregnant.!

God only knows who the father is. !!!!!

Then he closed the door

The silence was deafening

Now THAT, my friends, is getting even!!!!

www.crcc.com.au



# Caboolture Regional Car Club Inc

# **APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP OR RENEWAL**

Membership fees due by 30th June each year.

<u>Postal Address:</u> Membership, CRCC, PO Box 1668, <u>CABOOLTURE</u>, QLD, 4510.

# The Perfect Club for the Car Enthusiast

New Membership [ ] R	tenewal [ ] E-mail:					
Name: Date of Birth:						
Married/Partner's Name	(Optional):					
Name of Children (Optio	nal):					
	Work:					
<u>Vehicle 1</u>	<u>Vehicle 2</u>	Vehicle 3	<u>Vehicle 4</u>			
Make:	Make:	Make:	Make:			
Model:	Model:	Model:	Model:			
Year:	Year:	Year:	Year:			
Colour:	Colour:	Colour:	Colour:			
Reg No:	Reg No:	Reg No:	Reg No:			
<ul> <li>New Membership: \$50.00. Shirt Size [ ] Embroidered Christian Name: [ ]</li> <li>Extra Club Shirt: \$30.00. [ ] Size [ ] Embroidered Christian Name: [ ]</li> <li>Renewal: \$20.00 (single or one (1) vote). [ ] Shirt sizes: S, M, L, XL, XXL, 3XL, 4XL. \$30.00 (couple or two (2) votes). [ ]</li> <li>Preferred method of payment is by cheque or money order only which must be made payable to the Caboolture Regional Car Club Inc. Cash payments will be accepted at meetings or at Club events. Postal Address: Membership, Caboolture Regional Car Club Inc, PO Box 1668, CABOOLTURE, QLD, 4510. Membership includes a monthly newsletter.</li> <li>Please note all memberships, whether new or renewal, must be submitted on a fully completed membership form.</li> </ul>						
<ul><li>BBQ</li><li>Car Shows</li><li>Observation Runs</li><li>Swap Meets</li><li>Weekends Away/Campir</li></ul>	L J	Membership ca	p renewals are due 30 June.  ards and shirts may be col- or club general meeting or event.			
<b>Important Notice for SIV Registration:</b> New members <b>must attend</b> at least four (4) Club-sanctioned activities or Club meetings within the first six (6) months of joining the Club before Special Interest Vehicle (SIV) concessional registration will be considered. Thereafter, new and present members are to attend at least four (4) Club-sanctioned activities or Club meetings per year in order to retain the concession.						
I/we have read and agreed to abide by the Club Rules and the conditions as set out in the Club Constitution and understand that my/our membership may be revoked if I/we do not abide by the Club rules and conditions as set out in the Club Constitution. The Constitution is available on the Club's web site.						
Signature/s:		Date:				
Club Use:       Amount Rec'd:       Date:       Receipt No:       M'ship No:         Shirt Ordered (date):       Invoice No:       Member Collected (Date):						

## Special Interest Vehicle Registration (SIV) ~ 'Concessional' or 'Club Rego'

To qualify for 'Concessional' or 'Club Rego' registration, new members must attend four (4) Club-sanctioned activities or Club meetings within the first six (6) months of membership. Thereafter new and present members holding concessional registration must attend four (4) Club-sanctioned activities or Club meetings each year in order to retain the concessional registration. Failure to comply may result in a recommendation to the Department of Transport and Main Roads for forfeiture of the registration.

## **Some facts for Special Vehicle Registration:**

Registering your vehicle under the Special Interest Vehicle Registration Concession Scheme:

#### **Historic Vehicles**

You will need to follow the standard registration procedures for a vehicle as well as completing a Vehicle Registration Concession Application (form F3937) and providing the following documents as proof of eligibility:

<u>Club Membership</u>: Evidence of current membership with an incorporated vehicle club or association must be provided at the time of application for the concession.

<u>Historic Vehicle and Dating Certificate:</u> A dating officer (or club official) of an incorporated vehicle club or association must inspect the vehicle to certify the vehicle's authenticity and year of manufacture, that is, no structural modifications have been made that would deem it as manufactured at the date it was modified. This certificate must be on club letterhead or other official club documentation and include the chassis number or vehicle identification number.

Vehicles fitted with a modification plate, code LH10 are not eligible for a special interest vehicle concession.

Vehicles registered under the scheme have certain limitations placed on their use. This is reflected in the reduced fees and compulsory third party insurance premium. Registered operators must confine their vehicle's use to:

- Participating in rallies organised by incorporated vehicle clubs.
- Participating in processions for which a Special Events Permit has been issued under the Transport Operations (Road Use Management –Accreditation and Other Provisions) Regulation 2005.
- Exhibiting the vehicle in displays, fetes or similar functions conducted for religious, charitable or educational purposes.
- Ceremonial purposes (weddings, formals) involving immediate family members provided this is not done for fee or reward. Immediate family means parents, grandparents, sons, daughters, grandchildren but not extended family relationships such as nephews and nieces.
- Preparing for, proceeding to, and returning from the above activities.
- Direct travel to and from an Approved Inspection Station (AIS) for the purposes of obtaining a safety certificate before offering the vehicle for sale.
- Travel in order to have the vehicle repaired. There is no distance restriction in these circumstances however, such travel must be reasonable and justifiable by the vehicle operator.
- Road testing within a 15 kilometre radius from the place where the vehicle is garaged. The purpose of the travel must be to road test the vehicle following repair or restoration and not for any other purpose. This does not include use as a means of transport.

Failure to comply with the conditions of the special interest vehicle scheme is an offence and serious consequences may result.

Please refer to the Department of Transport and Main Roads for SIV Policy and Procedures.